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NK\JaZZd^\ErJLW]^^_JbQLLQ^`JhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YV 

iMNOOPiJOFPIq 

cQEEQPNJETMTRcRNT 

TLEJIV??VKHJKJJGLEJOD\FHJCLKVGEJCLFDGEDJEGLKKFJV?JGKJADK_VHEJKKGLE?GEDJ?G@HEHG?JMVGLJFJ?FJEWJ?@AAKDGV_EW 
FHHJVHGEFFEGG@FFF`JGLFFFEH[VH[JEH@GFGVKHFFJEH_VDKHIEHGZJTLEJGEHGDFFJALVFK?KAL`JV?JGLFGJ?GDKH[J?G@HEHGX 
GEFGLEDJDEFFGVKH?LVA?JFDEJE??EHGVFFJGKJ?G@HEHGJIKGV_FGVKHWJEH[F[EIEHGWJFHHJFGLVE_EIEHGZJTLV? 
ALVFK?KAL`WJVHJGKI\VHFGVKHJMVGLJF@GLEHGVGJEJJKDG?JFGJJFIVF`JVH_KF_EIEHGWJFHHJGLEJEJJEGGV_EJGEFGLVH[JKJJF 

DVGLWJDV[KDK@?WJFHHJEH[F[VH[JG@DDVG@F@IWJMVFFJEHF\FEJ?G@HEHG?JGKJ\@VFHJFJ?GDKH[JJK@HHFGVKHJJKDJGKFFE[EJFHH 

GFDEEDJDEFHVHE??WJEjGEEHJ?GFGEJFGLVE_EIEHGJ?GFHHFDH?JFHHJHEJ`JGLEJHEIK[DFALVGJHE?GVH`JKJJAK_EDG Z̀ 

No\J_E]JrELQ[`JE_EbE`eLJhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YVJiMNOOPi 

OFPIq 
kRdJeREQSNJR>RcRNTEJDLDVEJJLEFHVH[JJKFFKMEHJ\`JFJHE?GDVAGVKHJKJJEFGLJkE`JeE?V[HJRFEIEHG? 
DkeRNZJkeR?JFDEJGLK?EJ[EHEDFFJF?AEGG?JKJJGLEJ?GLKKFJGLFGJFDEJVHHK_FGV_EJKDJ@HVl@EJGKJGLEJ?GLKKFm? 
IV??VKHJFHHJ[KFF?WJFDEJGKDEJGKJGLEJ?GLKKFm?JK_EDFFFJHE?V[HWJFHHJFDEJGDVGVGFFJGKJVG?J?@GGE??ZJTLE 

HE?V[HJEFEIEHG?JIF`JVHGF@HEJFJ?AEGVJVGJGKHGEHGJFDEFJJKG@?nJ@HVl@EJ?G@HEHGJAKA@FFGVKH?JGKJ\E 

?ED_EHnJ?AEGVJVGJEH@GFGVKHFFJADK[DFI?JKDJAEHF[K[VGFFJFAADKFGLE?nJ@HVl@EJGFFEHHFDWJ?GLEH@FEWJKD 
GKHJV[@DFGVKH?JKJJ?G@HEHG?JFHHJ?GFJJnJFHH8KDJVHHK_FGV_EJKD[FHVYFGVKHFFJ?GD@GG@DE?JFHHJ?`?GEI?Z 

oFDVF\FEJ; OD\FHJCLKVGEJCLFDGEDJEGLKKFJV?JHEHVGFGEHJGKJEH?@DVH[JGLFG
AK?VGV_EJ?G@HEHG8GEFGLEDJDEFFGVKH?LVA?JFDEJ\EVH[JJKDIEHZ
R_ED`J?G@HEHGm?J@HVl@EJHEEH?JFDEJ\EVH[JIEGJGLDK@[LJF
FEFDHVH[JEH_VDKHIEHGJ?@VGEHJGKJGLEVDJVHHV_VH@FFJHEEH?ZJbE
ADK_VHEJ?G@HEHG?JMVGLJFJ?GFJJJGKJ?G@HEHGJDFGVKJKJJ;I7ZJR_ED`JkX 
CJGFF??DKKIJLF?JFJJ@FFXGVIEJTEFGLVH[JM??V?GFHGJGLFGJDEIFVH?
MVGLJGLEJGFF??JGLEJEHGVDEJHF Z̀JTLEJSDFHEJgWJ]JFHHJ7
GFF??DKKI?J?LFDEJFJTEFGLVH[JM??V?GFHGJGLDK@[LK@GJGLEJHF Z̀
P@DJSDFHE?JBJFHHJ<JLF_EJFJHEHVGFGEHJR>MJTEFGLEDJFGJEFGL 
[DFHEJFE_EFZJTLE`JLF_EJFJHK@\FEX\FKGaJKJJR>MJGMVGEJFJMEEa
D;]6JIVH@GE?JEjGDFNZJEG@HEHG?JVHJSDFHE?JBJFHHJ<JDEGEV_EJFH
FHHVGVKHFFJg]JIVH@GEJAEDVKHJGMVGEJFJMEEaJJKDJKTQZJOD\FH
CLKVGEJCLFDGEDJEGLKKFJLF?JFJHEHVGFGEHJKTQJGEFGLEDJGLFG 
MKDa?JMVGLJK@DJTVEDJCJ?G@HEHG?JGLDK@[LK@GJGLEJMEEaZJbE
LF_EJJK@DJJ@FFXGVIEJ?AEGVFFJEH@GFGVKHJGEFGLED?WJFJ?KGVFF 
MKDaEDWJFHHJGK@H?EFKDJGLFGJADK_VHEJIFHHFGEHJ?ED_VGE?JFHH 
GLDEEJVHGED_EHGVKHJ?AEGVFFV?G?JGLFGJMKDaJMVGLJFGXDV?aJ?G@HEHG?Z 
bEJEIAFK`JFJH@D?EWJ?AEGVFFJEH@GFGVKHJGKIAFVFHGE 
GKKDHVHFGKDWJFHHJFJAL`?VGFFJEH@GFGVKHJGKKDHVHFGKDZJP@DJRN> 
GEFGLEDJADK_VHE?JVH?GD@GGVKHJ\KGLJVHJGLEJGFF??DKKIJFHH 
VHHV_VH@FFF`JK@G?VHEJKJJGLEJGFF??DKKIZJTLEJ?GFJJJFGJOD\FH 
CLKVGEJCLFDGEDJEGLKKFJFDEJKHEJKJJGLEJIK?GJVIAKDGFHG 
HVJJEDEHGE?JGLFGJIFaE?J@?J?GFHHJK@GZ 

oFDVF\FEJ9 QIAFEIEHGVH[JFJKV[KDK@?WJKVGLWJCKIIKHJCKDEJMFV[HEHWJFHH
RH[F[VH[JC@DDVG@F@IIJMGJOD\FHJCLKVGEJMEJVIAFEIEHGEHJGLE
E@GGE??JJKDJMFFJKEFHVH[JADK[DFIJVHJK@DJSDFHE?JkJGLDK@[LJ]Z 
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TLV?JADK[DFIJJDKIJpKLH?JOKAaVH?JOHV_ED?VG`JV?JFJMEFFX
DE?EFDGLEHJFHHJHKG@IEHGEHJG@DDVG@F@IZJQGJADK_VHE?JFJ:6 
IVH@GEJHEHVGFGEHJDEFHVH[J\FKGaZJEG@HEHG?JFDEJ[DK@AEHJFG
GLEVDJDEFHVH[JFE_EFJFHHJGF@[LGJFGJGLEVDJVH?GD@GGVKHFFJFE_EFZ
R_ED`JEV[LGJMEEa?J?G@HEHG?JFDEJE_FF@FGEHJFHHJIK_EJKHJGK
HVJJEDEHGJ[DK@A?ZJbEJ\EFVE_EJGLFGJ\EVH[JF\FEJGKJDEFHW
FHHDE??E?JIFH`JKJJGLEJV??@E?JGLFGJMEJ?EEJ?G@HEHG? 
?GD@[[FVH[JMVGLJVHJIFGLJFHHJKGLEDJGKDEJ?@\qEGG?ZJTLEJEUM
GEFGLED?JVHGF@HEJGFF??DKKIJGEFGLED?JF?JMEFFJF?J?AEGVFF 
EH@GFGVKHWJKTQJFHHJ?AEGVFFJFDEFJGEFGLED?ZJMFFJKJJGLE?E 
GEFGLED?JDEGEV_EHJGMKJJ@FFJHF`?JKJJGDFVHVH[JF?JMEFFJF?JKHX
[KVH[JGDFVHVH[JGLDK@[LK@GJGLEJ`EFDZJTEFGLED?JIEEGJE_ED`JGMK
MEEa?JGKJDE_VEMJHFGFJJDKIJGLEVDJ?G@HEHG?JGKJIFaEJHEGV?VKH? 
KHJ\E?GJ?GDFGE[VE?JGKJVIAFEIEHGZJTLV?JFFFKM?JK@DJ?G@HEHG?JGK
AFDGVGVAFGEJVHJFGGV_VGVE?J\F?EHJKHJFGFHEIVGJDEFHVHE??JGLFG 
LF?JFJHEIKH?GDF\FEJVIAFGGJKHJGLEJFE_EFJKJJ?G@HEHG 
EH[F[EIEHGZJO?VH[JAFGVH[J?GDFGE[VE?JGKJIFGGLJ?G@HEHG?m
DFGEJKJJFEFDHVH[JF?JMEFFJF?JKGLEDJ?GDFGE[VE?JLF_EJHEGDEF?EH
GLEJH@I\EDJKJJHV?GVAFVHEJV??@E?ZJOCCEJ@GVFVYE?JGLEJRH[F[EJNd
G@DDVG@FFDJIKH@FE?JFHHJ@HVG?JJKDJcFGLJFGDK??JFFFJ[DFHE?JFHH
GLEJR>MJVHJ[DFHE?J7JGLDK@[LJ<ZJTLEJEV[LGLJ[DFHEJ?G@HEHG?
LF_EJGLEJKAAKDG@HVG`JGKJEFDHJLV[LJ?GLKKFJGDEHVG?JVHJEAFHV?L
FHHJEGVEHGEZJOCCEJLF?JFJcFGLJCKFGLJFHHJR>MJCKFGLZJTLEVD 
DKFEJV?JGKJF??@DEJGLFGJGEFGLED?JLF_EJGLEJVH?GD@GGVKHFFJ?@AAKDG 
GLE`JHEEHWJF?JMEFFJF?JIEEGVH[JMVGLJGLEIJGKJFHFF`YEJ?G@HEHG
HFGFJGKJIFaEJVHJKDIEHJHEGV?VKH?JKHJ?GDFGE[VE?JGLFGJHEEHJGK
\EJVIAFEIEHGEHZ 

oFDVF\FEJC OD\FHJCLKVGEJCLFDGEDJEGLKKFJ\EFVE_E?JGLFGJJKDJ?G@HEHG?JGK 
IFaEJFGFHEIVGJADK[DE??JGLE`JHEEHJGKJ\EJVHJ?GLKKFJFHHJVH
GFF??ZJTKJ?@AAKDGJGLV?JMEJLF_EJVIAFEIEHGEHJGLEJrOEFAJsKHEZt 
TLV?JFFFKM?J?G@HEHG?JGKJLF_EJFJ?AKGWJGKJ[KJGKWJGLFGJV?J?GFJJEH
MVGLJLELF_VKDV?G?ZJEG@HEHG?JGFHJMKDaJGLDK@[LJGLEJV??@EJGLFG
GLE`JFDEJLF_VH[JVHJGLEJGFF??DKKIJFHHJGKIEJGKJFJ?KF@GVKHJFHH
[KJ\FGaJGKJGFF??ZJTLEJVIIEHVFG`JKJJGLEJDEG@DHJGKJGFF??JV?JGLE
VIAKDGFHGJAVEGEJKJJGLV?JADK[DFIZJEG@HEHG?JMVFFJHKGJIV??JF?
I@GLJFGFHEIVGJVH?GD@GGVKHJGLFHJGLE`JHKDIFFF`JMK@FHWJF?JMEFF 
F?JGLEJDE?GJKJJGLEJGFF??ZJTLEJLELF_VKDV?G?JGFHJHEGEDIVHEJVJJGLE 
?G@HEHGJHEEH?JFJLV[LEDJFE_EFJKJJVHGED_EHGVKHJFHHJGKHGFGGJGLE
FAADKADVFGEJDE?K@DGE?ZJTLEJMFGEDHFGV_EJGKJE@?AEH?VKHJIKHEF 
V?JFHKGLEDJ?GDFGE[`JGLFGJOD\FHJCLKVGEJ@GVFVYE?ZJEG@HEHG?
DEIFVHJVHJ?GLKKFJVH?GEFHJKJJ\EVH[J?EHGJLKIEJJKDJFJ\ELF_VKDFF
VHGVHEHGZJbLVFEJVHJMTEJ?G@HEHG?JDEGEV_EJGLEJ?FIEJVH?GD@GGVKH 
GLFGJGLE`JMK@FHJLF_EJDEGEV_EHJVHJGLEJGFF??DKKIJ\`JFJGEDGVJVEH 
GEFGLEDZJTLEDEJV?JHKJFF[JVHJFGFHEIVG?JJKDJGLEJ?G@HEHGZJM?JMEFF
F?JGLEJFGFHEIVGJAVEGEWJGLEJ?G@HEHGJMVFFJDEGEV_EJFJMKDa?LKA 
HEFV_EDEHJ\`JFJCDV?V?JQHGED_EHGVKH8^DE_EHGVKHJRH@GFGVKH 
EAEGVFFV?GZJTLEJEIALF?V?JKJJGLV?JADK[DFIJV?JKHJVIIEHVFGE
GDV?V?JDE?AKH?EWJDE?GKDFGV_EJADFGGVGE?WJVHJKDIFGVKHJFHH 
DEJEDDFF?ZJTLEJADVIFD`JJKG@?JV?J_VKFEHGEJADE_EHGVKHZ 
OD\FHJCLKVGEJLF?JFF?KJVHVGVFGEHJGLEJrSEGGVH[JMFKH[JTK[EGLEDt
ADK[DFIJVHJSDFHE?JkJGLDK@[LJ7ZJTLEJIFVHJJKG@?JKJJGLV?
ADK[DFIJV?J?EFJXDE[@FFGVKHZJEG@HEHG?JFDEJGF@[LGJF\K@G 
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VHEHGVJ`VH[JGLEVDJJEEFVH[?WJ?GDFGE[VE?JGKJ?EFJXDE[@FFGEJF?JMEFF
F?JDKFEJAFF`VH[JGLE?EJ?GDFGE[VE?ZJTLEJFE??KH?JFDEJGF@[LG
GLDK@[LK@GJGLEJ?GLKKFJ`EFDZJTLEJGKIIKHJFFH[@F[EJV?J@?EH
GLDK@[LK@GJGLEJ?GLKKFJHF`J\`JFFFJGEFGLED?JFHHJ?GFJJZJMHKGLED
AFDGJKJJGLV?JADK[DFIJV?J?G@HEHGJ[KFFX?EGGVH[ZJRFGLJGFF??DKKI
?EG?JMEEaF`J[KFF?WJF?JMEFFJF?J?G@HEHG?J?EGGVH[JFHJVHHV_VH@FF
MEEaF`J[KFFZ
OD\FHJCLKVGEJLF?JGMKJGLEDFA`JHK[?ZJe@HGFHJFHHJ>K@VE
MDI?GDKH[JFV_EJMVGLJ?GFJJJIEI\ED?JFHHJGLE`JGKIEJGKJ?GLKKF
EFGLJHF Z̀JTLEJHK[?JFDEJ@?EHJGKJGFFIJ?G@HEHG?JVHJGDV?V?WJF?
MEFFJF?JDEFVE_VH[J\KGLJGLVFHJFHHJFH@FGJFHjVEG`JVHJJFIVFVE?ZJ 

oFDVF\FEJg OD\FHJCLKVGEJKJJEDEHJFJJK@DJLK@DJEFG@DHF`JMGFHEI`JJKDJ?Vj
MEEa?ZJbEJMEDEJF\FEJGKJKJJEDJGKKaVH[JGFF??E?8H@GDVGVKH
EH@GFGVKHWJDK\KGVG?JFHHJ>VGGFEJcEHVGFFJEGLKKFZJEG@HEHG? 
EjAFKDEHJDEGVAE?JJDKIJ?HFGa?JFHHJ?F@GE?JGKJHVA?JFHH
HE??EDG?ZJTLE`JMEDEJGLEJGLEJ?JFHHJADEAFDEHJGLEJ?HFGa? 
GLEI?EF_E?ZJTLE`JMEDEJF\FEJGKJFEFDHJLKMJGKJMKDaJ?FJEF`JVH 
GLEJaVGGLEHJFHHJLFHJHV?G@??VKH?JFDK@HHJH@GDVGVKHZJTLEJ>VGGFE 
cEHVGFFJEGLKKFJADK[DFIJFVI?JGKJVH?AVDEJGLVFHDEHJGKJF?AVDEJJKD
GFDEED?JVHJLEFFGLGFDEJGLDK@[LJHEIKH?GDFGVKH?WJGDFJG?JFHH
[FIE?ZJEG@HEHG?JFEFDHEHJLKMJGLEJ\KH`JFHHJKD[FH?JMKDaWJF?
MEFFJF?JLKMJGKJ@?EJVH?GD@IEHG?JGLFGJDEFFJHKGGKD?J@?EZJP@D 
DK\KGVG?JADK[DFIJFFFKMEHJ?G@HEHG?JGKJ\EGKIEJGDVGVGFF
GLVHaED?WJ[FVHJFJHEEAEDJVH?V[LGJVHGKJ?GVEHGEWJEH[F[EJVH
LFHH?XKHJ?GVEHGEJEjAFKDFGVKHWJFHFF`YEJHFGFWJGFDD`JK@G
VH_E?GV[FGVKH?WJ?KF_EJDEFFJMKDFHJADK\FEI?JFHHJ\EGKIE
GDEFGKD?JKJJGLEJJ@G@DEZJOCCEJKJJEDEHJFJJK@DJMEEaJ?@IIED 
?GLKKFJADK[DFIZJTLV?J`EFDm?JADK[DFIJJKG@?EHJKHJ>FH[@F[E
MDG?WJcFGLJFHHJEGVEHGEZJ>FH[@F[EJMDG?JMF?JFJ:6JIVH@GE
\FKGaJFHHJMEJGKHGVH@EHJMVGLJK@DJE@GGE??JUKDJMFFJDEFHVH[
ADK[DFIZJcFGLJFHHJEGVEHGEJMEDEJEFGLJFJ76JIVH@GEJ\FKGaZJUKD
GLEJJVD?GJGVIEJGLV?J`EFDJOCCEJKJJEDEHJFJMDFAJGFDEJADK[DFIZ
EG@HEHG?JJDKIJGLEJIKDHVH[JFGFHEIVGJAVEGEJGK@FHJ?GF`JJKDJGLE
FJGEDHKKHJJKDJFGGV_VGVE?JFHHJJVEFHJGDVA?ZJTLV?JFFFKMEHJAFDEHG? 
GLFGJMKDaJFHJKAAKDG@HVG`JJKDJJDEEJGLVFHJGFDEZJMFFJ?G@HEHG? 
MEDEJADK_VHEHJ\DEFaJF?GJFHHJF@HGLZ 
TLEJCEHGEDJJKDJdK@GLJADK_VHE?JFJGEDX?GLKKFJGFDEJH@DVH[JGLE
DE[@FFDJ?GLKKFJ`EFDZJOCCEJFHHJCUdJMKDaJGFK?EF`JGK[EGLEDJGK
ADK_VHEJ?G@HEHG?mJMVGLJFGFHEIVGJEHDVGLIEHGJFHH 
DEGDEFGVKHFFJKAAKDG@HVGVE?ZJbEJFF?KJAFDGHEDJJKDJ^TMJE_EHG?JFG 
HV[LGJGLDK@[LK@GJGLEJ?GLKKFJ`EFDZJTLV?J`EFDJGLEJCUdJLK?GEHJF
ETR^JCF@\ZJTLEJ?G@HEHG?JVHJGLV?JGF@\JAEDJKDIEHJFGJIFH` 
E_EHG?JLEFHJFGJOCCEJFHHJKJJJGFIA@?Z 

oFDVF\FEJ] OD\FHJCLKVGEJCLFDGEDJEGLKKFJVIAFEIEHGEHJEKF@GVKHJTEFI? 
GLV?J`EFDZJMFFJGEFGLED?JFHHJGEFGLVH[JF??V?GFHG?J?V[HEHJ@AJJKD
KHEJKJJJV_EJGEFI?nJMGGEHHFHGEWJCKKAEDFGV_EJC@FG@DEWJ^FDEHG 
FHHJUFIVF`JQH_KF_EIEHGWJCKII@HVG`JCKHHEGGVKH?JFHH 
QHGED_EHGVKHZJMFFJGEFI?JIEGJKHGEJAEDJIKHGLJH@DVH[JGLE
?GLKKFJ`EFDZJeFGFJAEDGVHEHGJGKJGLEVDJGEFIm?J[KFF?JMEDE
FHFF`YEHWJ?KF@GVKH?JKJJV??@E?JMEDEJ\DFVH?GKDIEHWJJKDIFFVYEH 
FHHJA@GJVHGKJFHJFGGVKHJAFFHZJPHGEJAEDJl@FDGEDJFJEKF@GVKH 
TEFI?mJIEEGVH[JMF?JLEFHJMLEDEJEFGLJGEFIJDEAKDGEHJK@GJF? 
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oFDVF\FEJ7
 

oFDVF\FEJB
 

oFDVF\FEJ<
 

oFDVF\FEJ:
 

oFDVF\FEJ;6
 

U\Je^ea_JE`d^__bE`eJ^`Jjf`E 

lmnJomKp 

GKJGLEVDJGEFIm?J[KFF?JJKDJGLEJADE_VK@?Jl@FDGEDWJVJJGLE`JMEDE
IEGJFHHJLKMJGLE`JFDEJ[KVH[JGKJADKGEEHJJKDJGLEJHEjGJl@FDGEDZ
cKHGLF`JIEEGVH[JHKGE?JFDEJGKIAVFEHJFHHJ?EHGJGKJGLEJEKF@GVKH
TEFIJCKKDHVHFGKDJGLFGJIFHEJ?@DEJGEFI?J?GF`EHJKHJGDFGaJFHH 
ADK_VHEHJGLEIJMVGLJFH`JIV??VH[JHFGFJGLFGJGLE`JHEEHEHZJTLE
@?EJKJJGLE?EJGEFI?JFFFKMEHJJKDJ?LFDEHJHEGV?VKHJIFaVH[JGK
KGG@DJFGJOCCEZ 

DNKJDE?AKH?EN 

DNKJDE?AKH?EN 

DNKJDE?AKH?EN 

DNKJDE?AKH?EN 

DNKJDE?AKH?EN 

C:] 

b\J[darELJLEd\ErJQ`JLW]^^_J]EadJomKcdKp 

CLEGaJFFFJGLFGJFAAF` 

SDFHE?JEED_EH kWJ;WJ9WJCWJgWJ]WJ7WJBWJ< 

`K\Jr^ELJe]EJLW]^^_ NK 

W^`edaWeJYQe]JaJW]adeEdJ^d 

ErfWaeQ^`a_Jba`a[EbE`e 

^d[a`QgaeQ^`a 

J 

PK\JXaWQ_QeQEL 

eKE?JGLEJ?GLKKFJIFVHGFVHJKDJKAEDFGEJI@FGVAFEJ?VGE?u 

NKWJq@?GJKHEJ?VGEZ 
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Po\JLW]^^_JLQeEL 

^FEF?EJFV?GJGLEJ?VGE?JMLEDEJGLEJ?GLKKFJMVFFJKAEDFGEJJKDJGLEJ@AGKIVH[J?GLKKFJ`EFDZ 

EVGEJ; 
D?FIE 
F? 
ADVIFD` 
?VGEN 

EVGEJ9 

EVGEJC 

^L`?VGFF 
MHHDE?? 

]g]
O@I\KFHG 
EGDEEG 
KKGLE?GEDW 
NdJ;g7;6 

^LKHE 
N@I\ED 

eV?GDVGG8CEe
 

KKGLE?GED
 

SDFHE? 
EED_EHJFG 
EVGEJDkX]WJ7X:W
EGGZN 

kX< 

PoT\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJK\
 

EGLKKF 
>EFHED 
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RAYMOND F. WAGER" CPA. P.C.
Certified Pubiic A,ccountan,ts

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Urban Choice Charter School

Renort on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Urban Choice Charter School, which comprise the
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

Manasement's Resoonsibilitv for the Finsncial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Au dito r's Resp o ns ib ilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

t00Chprtnutsteet l sulte l2o0 l Roche*er,NY 14604 | eses.+u,raeo l rso:.+::-s*aa l rnengetrnetzgerbrrr.com

Addltionel 6ffirtr;Elmira, lt{Y- Cenandalqua. llY.HornEll.NY'A[rivirionotilengel MetrgerBarr&*,..LLF
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Urban Choice Charter School as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets, its functional expenses, and its
cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Reoort on Summarized Comoarative Information

We have previously audited Urban Choice Charter School's June 30, 2017 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 25,2017. In our opinion,
the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017 is consistent,
in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Rleoortine Required bv Government Auditins Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 16,2018 on our
consideration of Urban Choice Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose
ofthat report is to describe the scope ofour testing ofinternal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results ofthat testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Urban Choice Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

?4n71rueff4 6.,Ala lLf
Rochester, New York
August 16,2018
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URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMEN{T OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30.2018
(With Compa.rative totals for 2017)

June 30,

ASSETS
CUR.RENT ASSETS

Cash

Investment in Community Foundation
Grants and other receivables

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

s 919,532

758,299
47,146
56,164

$ 786,281

472,855
2gg,906

4,014

2018 2017

PROPERTY AND EOUIPMENT, net

OTHER ASSETS

Security deposit

Designated cash

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CIIRRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued payroll and benefits

Defened revenue

NETASSETS

Unrestricted:

Fixed assets

Designated (non-renewal)

Operating

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

-5-

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS l,78l,l4l 1,563,056

442,207 618,227

35,000

75,000

35,000

75,000

TOTAL ASSETS $ 2.333,348 $ 2,291,283

$ 58,715

242,523
$ 73,464

245,987

20,812

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 301,238 340,263

618,227

75,000

1.257,793

TOTAL NET ASSETS 2,032,I IO I,95I,O2O

TOTALLIABILITIESANDNETASSETS S 2,333,348 s 2.291,283

442,207

75,000

1,514,903



URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI8
OMith Comoarative totals for 2017)

Year ended June 30

201 8 2017
Operating revenue and support:

State and local per pupil operating revenue

Government grants

Private grants

Fundraising

Unrealized gain on investments

Other income

Expenses:

Program:

Regular education

Special education
Other expenses

Management and general

Net assets at beginning of year

$ 5,405,679

617,909

24,673

I 1,605

39,513

4,909

$ 5,224,327

901,194
152,959

9,037

64,609

6,967

TOTAL OPERATING
REVENUEAND SUPPORT 6,104,197 6,357,993

4,013,277

192,539

864,112

953 r69

TOTAL EXPENSES 6,023,097 5,990,950

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 81,090 377,043

1,951,020 1,573,977

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ I l0 $ 1,951,020

3,966,791

129,036

759,079

I,127,054

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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Personnel s€rvioes cosb:
Administrative stalf personnel

Instsuctional petsonnel

Non-instuctional penonnel
Total saladesandwages

Fringe beaeftts and payroll taxes
Occupancy
Retirenent
Lcgal service
a666nnrin g/Audit services
Other Purchased/ProfessionaUConsulting Services
Repairs and maintenance
Insurance

Supplies/ldaterials
Equipnent/Fumishings
Stafrdevelopment
lvlarketing/Recruituent
Technolog1r
Food service
Student sewices
Office orpense
Depreciation
[]tilities
Other

URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FUNCfi ONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30. 2OT8

fwith Comoarative totals for 2017)

No. of
Positions

ll
55

7

73

Proeram Senidces

Regular

Etlucation
Special

Educafion

llrjrs

I I1,418

35,'163

9,100
4,674

31,884

Other
Ermq

Managernent

Ceneml
€nd Total

38,800 $
t,964,695

tt?l(o?
2,n7,192

673,693
270924

88,788

299,095
108.150
4072ss

129,622
6,7U

17,083

1,296

3,7t0

280,300

10,142
2,633

Sub.total

38,800 $
2,375208

7)l e<7

2,635,865

E38,778
285808
110,545

s6rg27 $

56t,927

600,727 $
2,375,208

221-857

3,197,792

712559
2,300283

,ln oot

3,223933

2018 2017

$ $ $

7t,3t6
94,612
41,321

168,169
557

63,635
7,500

54,t32

72,6t2
99,899
4t,32t

200,053

4,267
63,635

7,500

54,t32
280J00
I 16,788
28377

182,562
47386

178,852
3t,768
23,572
12,567

13,650
25,342
t0,574
6,287

1,017,630
3t7,676
t34,t17

12,567
13,650
97,9s4

110,473

47,608
200,053

6,025

63,63s
14,736

54,132
280"300
rl7A37

49,061
202,847

52,65t
qt ?5?

1,007243
3 I 1,506

133925
17,055
15,000

122,865

lzsA27
44,857

89,068
18922
9r08

3 1,163

34218
335Js8
129,266
5s,020

187,853

68,987
,o 5tll

s2s7

7,8;

us8

649
20s84
2028s

s265
32,753

I 16,788
28,377

172420
44,753

s 4013277 $ 192,539 s 864.112 s 5,069,928 $ 953.t69 $ 6.023.097 S 5-980-950

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe financial statements.
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URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI8
(With Comparative totals for 2017)

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided from operating activities:

Depreciation

Unrealized gain on investments
Changes in certain assets and liabilities affecting operations:

Grants and other receivables
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued payroll and benefits

Deferred revenue

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment
Purchase of investment in Community Foundation

Proceeds from sale of investment in Community Foundation

NET CASH USED FOR
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH 133,251

Cash at beginning ofyear

Year ended June 30,

2018 2017

$ 81,090 $ 377 ,043

202,847
(39,513)

187,853

(64,609)

(232,615)
(2,051)

66,413

7,578

252,760
(52, I 50)
(14,749)
(3,464)

(20,812')

406,009 339,612

(26,827)
(263,373)

17,442

(t26,790)
13,690

(272,7s8) (1 13,100)

226,5t2

786,28t 559,769

CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 9I9,532 $ 786,28I

The accompanying notes al'e an integral part of the financial statements.
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URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. Cont'd

JUNE 30.20r8
(With Comparative Totals for 2017)

NOTE A: THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Charter School
Urban Choice Charter School (the "Charter School") is an independent public school established under the
provisions of the New York State Charter School Act of 1998, enacted as Article 56 of the Education Law. The
Charter School was chaftered by the Board of Regents of the New York State Education Department (NYSED)
in 2005 and its curuent charter has been renewed through June2020.

It is the school's mission to provide students in Rochester, New York with a safe, supportive, and intellectually
engaging educational environment. The central philosophy ofthe Charter School is that strong student-teacher
relationships are essential to student motivation and achievement. The Charter School is designed to strengthen
these bonds and assist students in overcoming the demographic destiny of poverty and exceed state achievement
standards. The 2017-18 school year represents the Charter School's thirteenth year ofoperation. During this
academic year, the Charter School provided educational instruction to students in kindergarten through eighth
grade.

Financial Statement presentation

The financial statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The Charter
School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets:
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets.

These classes ofnet assets are defined as follows

Permanentl\t restricted - Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Charter School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be
fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the Charter School. The Charter School had no permanently
restricted net assets at June 30, 201 8 or 2017.

Temporarillt restricted - Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Charler School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage oftime or can be fulfilled
and removed by actions of the Charter School pursuant to those stipulations. The Charter School had no
temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 or 2017.

Unrestricted - The net assets over which the Governing Board has discretionary control to use in carrying on
the Charter School's operations in accordance with the guidelines established by the Charter School. The
Board may designate portions ofthe current unrestricted net assets for specific purposes, projects or investment.

9-



URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS. Cont'd

JUNE 30.2018
(With Comparative Totals for 2017)

NOTE A: THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
Cont'd

New Accounting Pronouncement
In May 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update 2015-07, "Fair Value Measurement: Disclosures
for Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent)". The
amendments apply to reporting entities that elect to measure the fair value of an investment using the net asset
value ("NAV") per share (or its equivalent) practical expedient. The amendments remove the requirement to
categorize within the fair value hierarchy all investments for which fair value is measured using the NAV
practical expedient. The amendments also remove the requirement to make certain disclosures for all investments
that are eligible to be measured at fair value using NAV per share practical expedient. Rather, those disclosures
are limited to investments for which the entify has elected to measure the fair value using that practical expedient.
ASU 201 5-07 is effective for nonpublic business entities in fiscal years beginning after December I 5, 201 6. The
Organization has applied the amendments in this update retrospectively to all periods presented. As the
Organization measures certain investments using the NAV practical expedient, upon adoption of ASU 2015-07,
the fair value of these investments have been removed from the fair value hierarchy in all periods presented in
the Organization's financial statements. The Organization will continue to disclose information on these
investments for which fair value is measured at NAV as a practical expedient.

Revenue and support recognition
Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the Charter School's charter status and based on the
number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement.

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and contracts are recorded by the Charter School when
quali$ing expenditures are incured and billable or the requirements of the grant are met.

Reclassifications
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with current year presentation.

Contributions
Contributions and unconditional promises to give are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence of any donor restrictions. A contribution that is received and
expended in the same year for a specific purpose is classified as unrestricted revenue.

Contributions are recorded as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of
the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement ofactivities and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions.

Cash
Cash balances are maintained at financial institutions located in New York and are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 at each institution. In the normal course of business, the cash account
balances at any given time may exceed insured limits. However, the Charter School has not experienced any
losses in such accounts and does not believe it is exposed to significant risk in cash.

- l0-



UBBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. Cont'd

JUNE 30.2018
(With Comparative Total$ for 2017)

NOTE A: THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
Cont'd

Desisnated cash
The Charter School maintains designated cash in accordance with the terms of its charler agreement for potential
school close-out expenses.

Grants and other receivables
Grants and other receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances.
Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts based on its assessment of the current status of individual
receivables from grants, agencies and others. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used
reasonable collection efforts are written off against the allowance for doubtful accounts. There was no allowance
for doubtful accounts at June 30, 201 8 and2017.

Ptope4y and equipment
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method on a basis
considered adequate to depreciate the assets over their estimated useful lives, which range from three to twelve
years.

Contributed services
Volunteers have donated significant amounts of time in support of the Charter School's activities. However, the
value of these services is not reflected in the accompanying statements, as they do not meet the criteria for
recognition as set forlh under generally accepted accounting principles.

Tax exgmpt status
The Charter School is a tax-exempt organization under section 501(cX3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
applicable state regulations and, accordingly, is exempt from federal and state taxes on income.

The Charter School files Form 990 tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. The tax returns for the years ended
June 30, 2015 through June 30, 2018 are still subject to potential audit by the IRS. Management of the Charter
School believes it has no material uncertain tax positions and, accordingly it will not recognize any liability for
unrecognized tax benefits.

Marketing costs
The Charter School expenses marketing costs as they are incurred. Total marketing and recruiting costs totaled
$14,736 and $31,163 forthe years ended June 30,2018 and20lT,respectively.

Deferred revenue
The Charter School records grant revenue as deferred revenue until it is expended for the purpose ofthe grant, at
which time it is recognized as revenue.

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ fi'om those
estimates.

- ll -



URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. Cont'd

JUNE 30.2018
(With Comparative Totals for 2017)

NOTE A: THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
Cont'd

Subsequent events
The Charter School has conducted an evaluation ofpotential subsequent events occurring after the statement of
financial position date through August 16,2018, which is the date the financial statements are available to be
issued. No subsequent events requiring disclosure were noted.

NOTE B: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Propeffy and equipment consisted of the following:

June 30,

2018 2017

Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Offrce equipment

Computer equipment

2,131,764 2,104,937

1,496,710Less accumulated depreciation 57

s 442,207 $ 618,227

NOTE C: SCHOOL FACILITY

The Charter School signed a lease for its facility from a third party commencing July 16, 2008 through July 15,
2019. Rentexpensetotaled$275,400fortheyearendedJune30,20l8. Futureexpectedminimumpaymentfor
this lease is $281,000 for the year ended June 30,2019.

NOTE D: CONIINGENCY

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by funding sources. Such audits might result in disallowance
of costs submitted for reimbursement by the Charter School. Management is of the opinion that such
disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no
amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential claims.

NOTE E: CONCENTRATIONS

The Charter School's primary source of funding is obtained from the Rochester City School District and is
reported as resident student enrollment revenue in the accompanying statement of activities and changes in net
assets. This funding is received on a per pupil basis and was approximately 89Yo andS3Yo of the Charter School's
total revenue for the years ended June 30, 201 8 and 2017, respectively.

s 1,553,762

40,739

167,251

370,013

$ 1,526,935

40,739

167,251

370,013
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URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. Cont'd

JUNE 30.2018
(With Comparative Totals for 2017)

NOTE F: RETIREMENT PLAN

The Charter School sponsors a tax-sheltered annuity 403(b) retirement savings plan (the Plan) for all employees.
Employees are eligible to participate if they are at least 2l years of age and have to be scheduled to work at least
500 hours of service annually. The Charter School will automatically contribute an amount equal to l%o of an
employee's annual base salaty to the 403(b) plan, regardless of the employee's contribution. The School will
also match, dollar for dollar, up to an additional 3Yo of an employee's annual base salary and for every five (5)
years ofconsecutive service. The Charter School recognized retirement plan expense related to its contributions
to the Plan totaling $134,117 and $133,025, during the years ended June 30,2018 and2017, respectively.

NOTE G: LINE OF CREDIT

The Charter School has an available line of credit of $200,000 with a bank that is renewable on an annual basis,
requiring monthly payments of interest at prime plus .50% (an effective rate of 5.50% at June 30,2018). There
were no borrowings against the line of credit at June 30,2018 and2017, respectively.

NOTE H: INVESTMENTS

The Charter School utilizes information received from Rochester Area Community Foundation (RACF)
regarding the composition of the investment funds and the value of securities held in the funds. RACF values the
securities in the funds based on quoted market prices, when available. RACF also holds partnership interests
which are valued based on securities held by each partnership. RACF estimates fair value of these investments
based on information received from the investment custodian, including inputs used by the custodian's pricing
service (benchmark yields, reported trades, broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, benchmark securities, bids,
offers, and reference data including market research publications). The appraisals that result from these inputs do
not necessarily reflect net results obtainable in the event ofactual liquidation.

Fair value, cost and unrealized appreciation of the Charter School's investments are as follows:

Fair
Value Cost

June 30. 201 8

Funds held by RACF:
Investment pools s 758,299 $ 675,000 $ 83,299

June 30. 2017
Funds held by RACF

Investment pools $ 472,771 $ 425,000 S 47 77t

Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit risk. Due to the risks
associated with the investment securities and the uncertainty related to changes in the fair value of investment
securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risk could materially affect the Charter School's
financial statements.

Unrealized
appreciation

- 13 -



URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. Cont'd

JUNE 30. 2018
(With Comparative Totals for 2017)

NOTE I: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP") establishes a framework for
measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level I measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable
inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

Level I - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities
in active markets.

Level2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

. Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

. Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

. Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

. Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term ofthe asset or liability.

Level3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset's or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level
of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the
use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Certain investments that are measured at fair value using the net asset value per share (or its equivalent) practical
expedient have not been categorized in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value amounts presented in this table
are intended to permit reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to the amounts presented in the balance sheet.
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URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. Cont'd

JUNE 30.2018
(With Comparative Totals for 2017)

NOTE I: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS, Cont,d

The investments by the School at year end are managed by The Rochester Area Community Foundation. This
Fund typically maintains approximately 65% of its investments in Level I and35Yo in Level 2. We have provided
an allocation offunds between Level I and 2 based upon these percentages. The actual breakdown by Level I
and 2 is not currently available from the Foundation.

Assets at Fair Value
Level I (est) Level2 (est) Total

June 30.2018
Investments:

Funds held by RACF, at NAV $ 492,894 $ 265,405 $ 758,299

June 30.2017

Investments:

Funds held by RACF, at NAV $ 307,301 $ 165,470 $__47211_L

The Charter School uses the Net Asset Value (NAV) to determine fair value of all the underlying investments
which: (a) do not have a readily determinable fair value and (b) prepare their investees' financial statements
consistent with the measurement principles of an investment company or have the attributes of an investment
company. The NAV of these funds was $758,299 and $472,771 at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively,
and there were no unfunded commitments. Any redemptions from the fund require a two thirds vote of the
Organization's Board of Directors.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable
value or reflective of future fair values. Fufthermore, while the Charter School believes its valuation methods
are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions
to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at
the reporting date.
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RAYIvIGND F. WAGER. CFA- PC.
Certified Fublic Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PERF ORMED IN A C C ORDAN CE WITH GO ZERNMENT I UDIZTNG S7A NDIRD.I

Board of Trustees
Urban Choice Charter School

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of Urban Choice Charler School, which comprise the statement
offinancial position as ofJune 30, 2018 and the related statements ofactivities and changes in net assets, functional
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued
our report thereon dated August I 6, 20 1 8.

Internal Control over Financial Renorting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Urban Choice Charter School's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Urban Choice Charter School's internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Urban Choice Charter School's internal control.

A de/iciency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and coruected on a timely basis. A significant deJiciency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph ofthis section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not
identiff any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Ioochertnutstreet|sultBltosiRorhe*er,NY146u4|r:er,+zr,racoirsfi3.4:3.5e66|mengelrnerzgerberr.co,m
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Urban Choice Charter School's financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion, The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

We noted certain other matters that we have reported to management of Urban Choice Charter School in a separate
letter dated August I 6, 201 8.

Purpose of This Renort

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of ourtesting of intemal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any
other purpose.

ry,vleff4 rfl.,aIc ,LL/

Rochester, New York
August 16,2018
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RAYMOND F. WAGER. CPA- P.C.
Certified Publlc Acco'untan,ts

August 16,2018

Board of Trustees
Urban Choice Charter School

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Urban Choice Charter School (the "Charter
School") as ofand for the year ended June 30, 2018, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, we considered the Charter School's internal control over financial reporting (internal
control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Charter School's intemal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A reasonable possibility exists when the
likelihood ofan event occurring is either reasonably possible or probable as defined as follows:

Reasonably possible. The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but less than
likely.

c Probable. The future event or events are likely to occur.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this letter and
was not designed to identi$ all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

During the course of our audit of the financial statements of Urban Choice Charter School as of and for the year
ended June 30,2018, we observed the Charter School's significant accounting policies and certain business,
financial and administrative practices. As a result of our observations, we noted the following, which we do not
consider to be a significant deficiency or material weakness:

a

-l-
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Bank Reconciliations and Statements
During our audit, we noted one instance where a bank reconciliation was not initialed by the Director of Operations
and Finance and a member of the Finance Committee to indicate their respective preparation and review as required
by the Internal Control Policies. We also noted one instance where the bank statement was not initialed by a
member of the Finance Committee to indicate the balance on the bank statement agreed to the monthly financial
report or bank reconciliation.

Recommendation
We recommend the Director of Operations and Finance and a member of the Finance Committee initial each
bank reconciliation after their respective preparation and review as required by the Internal Control Policies.
We also recommend the bank statements are initialed by a member of the Finance Committee to indicate that
the balance on each account agrees to the monthly financial repoft or bank reconciliation as required by the
Internal Control Policies.

Vacation Accrual
During our audit, we noted that there was no management review of accrued vacation balances or the rate of
accrual for the applicable employees.

Recommendation
We recommend the Charter School implement a process to review accrued vacation balances to ensure
balances are correct and employees are earning vacation at the proper rates.

Other ltems
The following item is not considered to be a deficiency in internal control; however, it is an item which we would
like to communicate to you as follows:

Maintaining separate finance committee minutes of meetings have recently started. We suggest this be continue for
all future meetings as an indication of good governance.

Status o.f matters included in our letter as of June 30, 2017, dated October 25, 2017

Cash Disbursements
We are pleased to report prior year recommendations were implemented and there were no instances where selected
payments were not supported by a completed requisition and/or a documented receiving signature.

*****

a
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This communication is intended solely for the information and use of Management and the Board of Trustees and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

We appreciate the outstanding cooperation from your staff that our personnel received during the audit of the
Charter School's financial statements. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Ray Wager or
Caitlin Langmead.

Very truly yours,

Vl"rfl 
"1eff't 

6*AIA ,LLf

MENGEL, METZGER, BARR & CO. LLP
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RAYfuIOND F. \I{AGER. CPA- PC.
Certifie,d Publ*c Accountsntg

August 16,2018

Board of Trustees
Urban Choice Charter School

We have audited the financial statements of Urban Choice Charter School as of and for the year ended June 30,
2018, and have issued our report thereon dated August 16, 2018. Professional standards require that we advise you
of the following matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated June 25,2018, our responsibility, as described by professional
standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial statements that have been prepared by
management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve
you or management of its respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable,
rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
of financial statements includes consideration of intemal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we
considered the internal control of Urban Choice Charter School solely for the purpose of determining our audit
procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such intemal control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not
required to design procedures for the purpose of identiffing other matters to communicate to you.

We have provided our comments regarding control deficiencies and other matters noted during our audit in a
separate letter to you dated August 16,2018.

-l-

100 che5tnilt stnn*t I Sulte rioc I Rorhe*er, Ny 14604 | f :a:,+aa,toao F s83.423-59A6 men gelrnetzgerblrr.corn
,{ddltionalOffier: Elmira, l{Y " fanandalEua. l.lY . Hornell, I'lY " * Flvirion of td*ngel }rerzger Earr S io,, LLp

WE VALUE YOUR FUTURE



Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to you

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, and our firm have complied with all relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence.

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity's Significant Accounting Practices

SigniJicant Accounting P o lic i e s

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by Urban Choice Charter School is included in Note A to the financial statements. As
disclosed in Note A to the financial statements, during the year, the Organization adopted Financial Accounting
Standards Board Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2015-07, "Fair Value Measurement: Disclosures for
Investments in Certain Entities that Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent)". The Organization
retroactively adopted the amendments of ASU 2015-07 for all periods presented. No matters have come to our
attention that would require us, under professional standards, to inform you about (l) the methods used to account
for significant unusual transactions and(2) the effect ofsignificant accounting policies in controversial or emerging
areas for which there is a lack ofauthoritative guidance or consensus.

Si gni/icant Ac c ountin g Es tim ates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management's current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge and experience about past
and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting
them may differ markedly from management's current judgments.

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are the allocations of operating expenses
to program expenses, management and other expenses, and the collectability of grants receivable. We evaluated the
key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimates and determined that they are reasonable in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Financi al Statem e nt Di s closur e s

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting Urban Choice Charter School's
financial statements relate to revenue and support recognition, which is referred to in the notes of the financial
statements.

Significant Difficulties Encountered During the Audit

We are pleased to report we encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the
performance of the audit.

-2-
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Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely
misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and communicate them to the
appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require us to also communicate the effect of
uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or
disclosures, and the financial statements as a whole. Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition,
none of the misstatements detected as a result of our audit procedures and corrected by management were material,
either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, whether or
not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, which could be
significant to Urban Choice Charter School's financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report
no such disagreements arose during the course ofthe audit.

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the management
representation letter.

Management's Consultations with Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters.
Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other accountants regarding
auditing and accounting matters.

Other Significant Matters, Findings or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with Urban Choice Charter School, we generally discuss a
variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, business conditions
affecting the entity, and business plans and strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of
the matters discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as Urban Choice Charter School's auditors.

**tr*it
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Should you desire further information conceming these matters, Ray Wager or Caitlin Langmead will be happy to
meet with you at your convenience.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees and management of Urban
Choice Charter School and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specihed
parties.

Very truly yours,

ry,vIefnrLAla lLr
MENGEL, METZGER, BARR & CO. LLP
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0 
Statement of Activities 
as of June 30, 2018 

Urban Choice Charter School 
0 0 

2018 2017 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed $ 5,405,679 $5,224,327 

Government Grants 617,909 901,194 

Private Grants 24,673 152,859 

Fundraising 11,605 8,037 
Unrealized gain on investments 39,513 64,609 

Other Income 4,808 6,967 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 6,104,187 6,357,993 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 
Regular Education $ 4,013,277 $3,966,781 

Special Education 192,539 128,036 

Other Expenses 864,112 759,079 

Management and general 953,169 1,127,054 

TOTAL EXPENSES 6,023,097 5,980,950 

Change in Net Assets 81,090 377,043 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 1,951,020 $1,573,977 

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 2,032,110 $1,951,020 



   
       

    
    

   

 
 
    
   
 

     

    
  
     
      

     

       
    

       

Statement of Cash Flows 
Urban Choice Charter School 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets
�
Depreciation
�
Unrealized Gain on Investments
�

Grants Receivable
�
Prepaid Expenses
�
Accounts Payable & Accrued Exp
�
Accrued Payroll & Benefits
�
Deferred Revenue
�

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of equipment 
Purchase of investment in Community Foundation 
Proceeds from sale of investment in Commnity 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash at beginning of year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 

2018 

$ 81,090 
202,847 
(39,513) 

-

$ 

252,760 
(52,150) 
(14,749) 
(3,464) 

(20,815) 
406,006 

$ 

$ 

(26,827) 
(263,373) 
17,442 

(272,758) 

$ 

$ 

133,248 
786,281 
919,529 

as of June 30, 2018 

2017 

$ 377,043 
187,853 
(64,609) 

-

$ 

-
(232,615) 
(2,051) 
66,413 

-
7,578 

339,612 

$ 
(126,790) 
13,690 

$ (113,100) 

$ 226,512 
559,769 

$ 786,281 



   
    

 
    

   
   
 

  

 
    
 
 

 

 

 
    
     
 

 

 

 
 

  

    

0
�
Statement of Financial Position
�

as of June 30, 2018
�

2018 2017 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 919,532 $ 786,281 
Investment in Community Foundation 758,299 472,855 
Grants & Other Receivables 47,146 299,906 
Prepaid Expenses 56,164 4,014 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,781,141 1,563,056 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net $ 442,207 $ 618,227 
Security Deposits 35,000 35,000 
Designated Cash] 75,000 75,000 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 552,207 728,227 
ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 2,333,348 2,291,283 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 58,715 $ 73,464 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 242,523 245,987 
Deferred Revenue - 20,812 

TOTAL CURRENT 301,238 340,263 
LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted $ 442,207 $ 618,227 
Temporarily restricted 75,000 75,000 
Permanently restricted 1,514,903 1,257,793 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 2,032,110 1,951,020 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 2,333,348 2,291,283 



   
 

 
 

         
  
 

 
   
    

 
   

      
  

  
 

   

  
 
 

 

Urban Choice Charter School -
Program Services 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Special 
Education 

Other 
Education 

Sub-total Management 
and General 

2018 2017 

Personnel Services Costs $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Administrative Staff Personnel 11 38,800 - - 38,800 561,927 600,727 712,659 
Instructional Personnel 55 1,964,695 111,418 299,095 2,375,208 - 2,375,208 2,300,283 
Non-Instructional Personnel 7 113,697 - 108,160 221,857 - 221,857 210,991 

Total Salaries and Staff 73 2,117,192 111,418 407,255 2,635,865 561,927 3,197,792 3,223,933 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 673,693 35,463 129,622 838,778 178,852 1,017,630 1,007,243 
Occupancy 
Retirement 

270,024 
88,788 

9,100 
4,674 

6,784 
17,083 

285,908 
110,545 

31,768 
23,572 

317,676 
134,117 

311,506 
133,025 

Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Services 

-
-

71,316 

-
-
-

-
-

1,296 

-
-

72,612 

12,567 
13,650 
25,342 

12,567 
13,650 
97,954 

17,055 
15,000 
122,865 

Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 

94,612 
41,321 

-
-

5,287 
-

99,899 
41,321 

10,574 
6,287 

110,473 
47,608 

125,427 
44,857 

Supplies/Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 

168,169 
557 

31,884 
-

-
3,710 

200,053 
4,267 

-
1,758 

200,053 
6,025 

89,068 
18,922 

Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 

63,635 
7,500 

-
-

-
-

63,635 
7,500 

-
7,236 

63,635 
14,736 

9,208 
31,163 

Technology 
Food Service 

54,132 
-

-
-

-
280,300 

54,132 
280,300 

-
-

54,132 
280,300 

34,278 
335,758 

Student Services 116,788 - - 116,788 649 117,437 129,266 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 

28,377 
172,420 

-
-

-
10,142 

28,377 
182,562 

20,684 
20,285 

49,061 
202,847 

55,020 
187,853 

Utilities 44,753 2,633 5,265 5,265 68,987 
Other - - - 32,753 32,753 20,516 

Total Expenses $4,013,277 $ 192,539 $ 864,112 $5,069,928 $953,169 $6,023,097 $5,980,950 
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August 16, 2018 

Board of Trustees 
Urban Choice Charter School 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Urban Choice Charter School (the “Charter 
School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America, we considered the Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal 
control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Charter School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Charter School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A reasonable possibility exists when the 
likelihood of an event occurring is either reasonably possible or probable as defined as follows: 

	 Reasonably possible. The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but less than 
likely. 

	 Probable. The future event or events are likely to occur. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this letter and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.  

During the course of our audit of the financial statements of Urban Choice Charter School as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2018, we observed the Charter School’s significant accounting policies and certain business, 
financial and administrative practices. As a result of our observations, we noted the following, which we do not 
consider to be a significant deficiency or material weakness: 
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Bank Reconciliations and Statements 
During our audit, we noted one instance where a bank reconciliation was not initialed by the Director of Operations 
and Finance and a member of the Finance Committee to indicate their respective preparation and review as required 
by the Internal Control Policies. We also noted one instance where the bank statement was not initialed by a 
member of the Finance Committee to indicate the balance on the bank statement agreed to the monthly financial 
report or bank reconciliation. 

Recommendation 
We recommend the Director of Operations and Finance and a member of the Finance Committee initial each 
bank reconciliation after their respective preparation and review as required by the Internal Control Policies. 
We also recommend the bank statements are initialed by a member of the Finance Committee to indicate that 
the balance on each account agrees to the monthly financial report or bank reconciliation as required by the 
Internal Control Policies.  

Vacation Accrual 
During our audit, we noted that there was no management review of accrued vacation balances or the rate of 
accrual for the applicable employees. 

Recommendation 
We recommend the Charter School implement a process to review accrued vacation balances to ensure 
balances are correct and employees are earning vacation at the proper rates. 

Other Items 
The following item is not considered to be a deficiency in internal control; however, it is an item which we would 
like to communicate to you as follows: 

Maintaining separate finance committee minutes of meetings have recently started. We suggest this be continue for 
all future meetings as an indication of good governance. 

Status of matters included in our letter as of June 30, 2017, dated October 25, 2017 

Cash Disbursements 
We are pleased to report prior year recommendations were implemented and there were no instances where selected 
payments were not supported by a completed requisition and/or a documented receiving signature.  

* * * * * 
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This communication is intended solely for the information and use of Management and the Board of Trustees and is 
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

We appreciate the outstanding cooperation from your staff that our personnel received during the audit of the 
Charter School’s financial statements. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Ray Wager or 
Caitlin Langmead. 

Very  truly  yours,  

MENGEL,  METZGER, BARR & CO. LLP 
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7I2Sl18 at12:54:27.85

Urban Choice Gharter School
Account Reconciliation

As ofJun 30,2018
10810 - Dissolution -Gommunity Foundat

Bank Statement Date: June 30, 2018
Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Beginning GL Balance

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Add (Less) Other

Ending GL Balance

Ending Bank Balance

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Totalother

Unreconciled difference

Ending GL Balance

90,839.16

90,839.16

90,839.16

90,839.16



TH E COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

Urban Gholoe Gharter School Dlssolution Fund

Fund Activity Statement
April 01, 2017 through March 31,2018

Endowmenl Account

Beginning Balance

Charitable Contributions *

Non-Charitable Contributions

Gain/(Loss) on Gift Transactions

Net lnvestment Return

Distributions to Grantmaking Account

Administrative Fee

OtherActivity *

Ending Balance

Grcrnlmoking Accounl

Beginning Balance

Charitable Gontributions *

Non-Charitable Contributions

Returned Grants

Gain/(Loss) on Gift Transactions

Distributions from Endowment

Grants *

OtherActivity *

Ending Balance

Fourth Quarter

Jan - Mar 18

$ 91,040.02

0.00

0.00

0.00

26.81

(1,072.48)

(227.67)

0.00

_$-qe,766.99-

Fourth Quarter

Jan - Mar 18

$ 1,064.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,072.48

(1,064.00)

0.00

Year To Date

Apr - Mar 18

$ 80,280.39

3,979.39

0.00

0.00

9,585.23

(3,181.23)

(8e6.10)

0.00

$ 89,766.69

Year To Date

Apr - Mar 18

$ 2,933.64

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,181.23

(5,042.39)

0.00

$1 ,072.48 $ 1.072.48

fatrl? , / L*Transaction detail aftached

Review Community Foundation investment results anytime at www.racf.org/Financials.

5n12018 9:56:06AM

Rtrhester Area Community Founda$on I 500 East Avenu€, Rchester, New york 14607-1912 r T (5g5) 271-4100 F (5S5) 27L_42g2 . ww.racf.org

urban2



Contributions to the Urban Choice Charter School Dissolution Fund

0511112017 Urban Choice Charter School Dissolution Fund - Fund of RACF
1013012017 Urban Choice Charter School Dissolution Fund - Fund of RACF

Total Contributions:

Grants from the Urban Choice Charter School Dissolution Fund

0511112017 Urban Choice Charter School Dissolution Fund - Fund of
RACF

1013012017 Urban Choice Charter School Dissolution Fund - Fund of
RACF

0112912018 Urban Choice Charter School Dissolution Fund - Fund of
RACF

2,933.64

1,044.75

$3,978.39

(2,933.64)

(1,044.75)

(1,064.00)

Total Grants: $(5,042.39)

lf you see the "#" sign, the donor has requested that their name(s) NOT be listed in any publication

51212018 9:56:06AM

Roch6ter Area Community Foundatlon r 5OO East Avenue, R6hster, New york 14607-1912 I T (585) 271-4100 F (5e5) 27L-42g2 . ww.racf.org

urban2
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2015-16 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

Funding by School District information for all NYS School district is located on the State Aid website 
at https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Refer to this website for per-pupil tuition funding for all school 
districts. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL
­
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-19
­

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
­
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

6,104,940 244,000 
4,386,659 210,166 
1,718,281 33,834 

400 -
400 -

OTHER 

20,000 
695,264 

(675,264) 

FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

14,000 -
- 1,091,069 

14,000 (1,091,069) 

TOTAL 

6,382,940 
6,420,658 

(37,718) 
-

400 

PROGRAM SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

FUNDRAISING 
MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
RCSD $13,684.00 
School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

5,479,440 -
- -
- -
- -
- -

5,479,440 

-
-
-
-
-

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

5,479,440 
-
-
-
-

5,479,440 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
Other 

Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

210,000 
-
- -
- -
- -

5,479,440 210,000 

34,000 
200,000 -

50,000 -
370,000 -

- -
5,000 -

-
625,000 34,000 

-
-

- -
- -
- -
- -

500 -
500 

6,104,940 244,000 

-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
20,000 

-
-
-
-
-

20,000 

20,000 

- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

14,000 -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

14,000 

14,000 

210,000 

-
-
-

5,689,440 

34,000 
200,000 

50,000 
370,000 

-
5,000 

-
659,000 

14,000 
20,000 

-
-
-
-

500 
34,500 

6,382,940 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 1.00 - - - 103,000 103,000 
Instructional Management 1.00 92,700 - - - 92,700 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 2.50 20,000 - - 112,485 132,485 
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URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-19 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
Total Revenue 6,104,940 244,000 20,000 14,000 -

Total Expenses 4,386,659 210,166 695,264 - 1,091,069 
Net Income 1,718,281 33,834 (675,264) 14,000 (1,091,069) 

Actual Student Enrollment 400 -
Total Paid Student Enrollment 400 -

TOTAL 

6,382,940 
6,420,658 

(37,718) 
-

400 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

CFO / Director of Finance 1.00 - - - 82,384 
Operation / Business Manager - - - -
Administrative Staff 3.00 - - - 136,292 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 9 92,700 20,000 434,161 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 26.00 1,216,125 - - -
Teachers - SPED 4.00 188,966 - - -
Substitute Teachers - 74,545 - - - -
Teaching Assistants 10.00 257,644 - - - -
Specialty Teachers 9.50 455,467 - - - -
Aides - - - -
Therapists & Counselors 2.00 93,604 - - - -
Other - 19,750 - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 52 2,117,135 188,966 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - - - - - -
Librarian 1.00 45,274 - - - -
Custodian 2.00 - 98,616 - -
Security - - - - - -
Other 11.00 - 392,648 - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 14 45,274 491,264 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 74 2,255,109 208,966 491,264 434,161 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 259,350 - - - -
Fringe / Employee Benefits 760,000 - - - -
Retirement / Pension 145,000 - - - -

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 1,164,350 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 3,419,459 208,966 491,264 434,161 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit - - - 16,000 
Legal - - - 20,000 
Management Company Fee - - - -
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch 306,100 - - - -
Payroll Services - - - 17,000 
Special Ed Services - - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 82,000 - - - -

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 388,100 53,000 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

82,384 
-

136,292 
546,861 

1,216,125 
188,966 

74,545 
257,644 
453,717 

-
93,604 

2,284,601 

-
45,274 
98,616 

-
392,648 
536,538 

3,368,000 

259,350 
744,000 
145,000 

1,148,350 

4,516,350 

16,000 
20,000 

-
-

306,100 
17,000 

-
-

82,000 
441,100 
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URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL 

Board Expenses - 4,000 - - 4,000 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 85,000 - - - - 85,000 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - - - - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 3,500 - - - - 3,500 
Supplies & Materials other 29,500 1,200 - - - 30,700 
Equipment / Furniture 8,000 - - - - 8,000 
Telephone 28,000 - - - - 28,000 
Technology 70,500 - - - - 70,500 
Student Testing & Assessment 20,000 - - - - 20,000 
Field Trips 33,000 - - - - 33,000 
Transportation (student) 28,000 - - - - 28,000 
Student Services - other 11,500 - - - - 11,500 
Office Expense 37,000 - - - - 37,000 
Staff Development 19,500 - - - - 19,500 
Staff Recruitment - - - - -
Student Recruitment / Marketing 13,500 - - - - 13,500 
School Meals / Lunch - - - - - -
Travel (Staff) 6,000 - - - - 6,000 
Fundraising 3,500 - - - - 3,500 
Other 148,600 - - - - 148,600 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 545,100 1,200 4,000 550,300 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance - - - 95,000 95,000 
Janitorial - - - 52,000 52,000 
Building and Land Rent / Lease - - - 334,908 334,908 
Repairs & Maintenance - - - 48,000 48,000 
Equipment / Furniture 34,000 - - - - 34,000 
Security - - - 20,000 20,000 
Utilities - - - 54,000 54,000 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 34,000 603,908 637,908 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - 200,000 - 200,000 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - 75,000 

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,386,659 210,166 695,264 1,091,069 6,420,658 

NET INCOME 1,718,281 33,834 (675,264) 14,000 (1,091,069) (37,718) 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

RCSD 400 400 
School District 2 (Enter Name) -
School District 3 (Enter Name) -
School District 4 (Enter Name) -
School District 5 (Enter Name) -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-19 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 6,104,940 244,000 20,000 14,000 - 6,382,940 
Total Expenses 4,386,659 210,166 695,264 - 1,091,069 6,420,658 

Net Income 1,718,281 33,834 (675,264) 14,000 (1,091,069) (37,718) 
Actual Student Enrollment 400 - -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 400 - 400 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 
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URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 400 400 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 15,262 - 50 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 10,967 - 1,738 

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-19 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 6,104,940 244,000 20,000 14,000 - 6,382,940 
Total Expenses 4,386,659 210,166 695,264 - 1,091,069 6,420,658 

Net Income 1,718,281 33,834 (675,264) 14,000 (1,091,069) (37,718) 
Actual Student Enrollment 400 - -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 400 - 400 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

        

         

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

CEO 
Principal 
Dean, Parent Community Engagement Coor, Special Compliance Coor .5 



    

     

   

         
              

   

              
        

     

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Director of Operations & Finance 

Enrollment/Receptionist, Adm to Principal, Office Manager 

4 Special Ed teacher 

K-3 2 for each grade 4-5 1 per grade 
2 PE, 2 Music, ENL, Art, Spanish, ATS, Family & Consumer Science, PE Coor .5 

Counselor & Social Worker 

3 Behavior Intervention, 4 Food Service, Health Asst .5 , Payroll .5 ,Exec. Asst to 
Board .20, Grant Writer .20, Info Tech Support 1, 

Prof Service, IT, Fingerprinting, Website, CFY 



    

   

 

       
  

       
       

  

         
 

    

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Success for All, Zearn material 

Musical Instruments, Classroom Supplies, 

Chromebooks, Software,Technology 

Field Trip Transp, Field Trip , MS Trip 
Summer school transp 
Special Events, Parent Community Events, Moving up Ceremony 
Total office Expense , printing- Phones & Equipment 

Advertising, School Mint 

Staff incentives, Nurse supplies, Friday Celebration, PBIS, Basketball Sat School, 
Summer School 

Facility, Property Taxes, Leasehold improvements 



 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 



Disclosure of Financial lnterest by a Gurrent or Proposed Gharter School
Education Trustee

Trustee Name:

M,",

Name of Gharter School Education Gorporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

c

1, List all positions held on
parent representative).

the

F,t

education corporation board (e.9., president, treasurer,

omloet-

2. ls the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes dno

lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. ls the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yesl*o
lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interesUtransaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. lf there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 24 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

I)" O,rn M,n^ ^J., - -J., .nA n

Date(s) Nature of Financial
lnteresUTransaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,

(e.9., did not vote,
did not participate in

discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or

engaging in
transaction and
relationship to

yourself

EQ trfe "M'@ 116', cM +rrirsplc, blank



5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firTl, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, busineis
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation ahA in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or youFmmediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. lf you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of th6
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). lf there was no financial interest, write None.

('
Sign Date

Please note that this document is considercd a
memberc of the public upon request underthe
prcvided below will be rcdacted.

rccord and as such, may be made available to
Freedom of lnformation Law. Personal contact information

Business Telephonel

Business Address:

E-mailAddres

Home Telepho

Home Address

Organization
conducting

business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business

conducted

Approximate
value of the

business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an

interest in the organization
conducting business with

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid

Gonflict of
lnterest

PFLr*t tr|V
{\{ >b!,fu- not eave this ace bl ank



Disclosure of Financial lnterest by a Current or Proposed Charter Schoot
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Nelson Blish

Name of Gharter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Urban Choice Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). 

Chair

2. ls the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X No

lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. ls the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education corporation?

Yes X No

lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. lf there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial
lnteresUTransaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,

(e.9., did not vote,
did not participate in

discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or

engaging in
transaction and
relationship to

Yourself

None Please w rite "None" if applt cable. Do t-tot leavt fhls space blsnk



5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. lf you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). lf there was no financial interest, write None.

Nelson Blish 20180725

Signature Date

P/ease note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of lnformation Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address

Home Telephon

Home Address:

Organization
conducting

business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business

conducted

Approximate
value of the

business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an

interest in the organization
conducting business with

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid

Conflict of
lnterest

Pkase vvri
None

te "None" i 'crpplicable Do not leave this spoce blank



Disclosure of Financial lnterest by a Gurrent or Proposed Charter School
Education Trustee

Trustee Name:

ll<s-
Name of Gharter School Education Gorporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

U Aan^ 0\'-to C\^,Y f"[n"r\

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). * n jaJv_cu

2. ls the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes V- ruo

lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. ls the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of th9 charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X *o

lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interesUtransaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. lf there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

gu\le,^

Date(s) Nature of Financial
lnteresUTransaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,

(e.9., did not vote,
did not participate in

discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or

engaging in
transaction and
relationship to

yourself

/U^^t' rite "None" if applt cable. Do not leavt this space blank



5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. lf you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). lf there was no financial interest, write None.

1(L((tx
Sign Date

P/ease that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of lnformation Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephon

Business Address:

E-mailAddress:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

Organization
conducting

business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business

conducted

Approximate
value of the

business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an

interest in the organization
conducting business with

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid

Conflict of
lnterest

N*o' te "None" i.
- applicable Do not leave this space b Iank



Disclosure of Financi al lnterest by a Current or Proposed Gharter School
Education Co oration Trustee

Trustee Name:

Joan Moorehead

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Urban Choice Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). Secretary

2- ls the trustee an- employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes _X_No

lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3, ls the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Edulation corporation?

.Yes _X_No

lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interesUtransaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the'Education
Corporation during thetime you have served on the boirO, and in the iix-month period
prior to such service. lf there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2*4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial
lnteresUTransaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,

(e.9., did not vote,
did not participate in

discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or

engaging in
transaction and
relationship to

yourself
!

NONE



5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate lrust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) govemed by the Education Corporadon and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) tiving in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. lf you are a member, director, oflicer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). lf there was no financial interest, write None.

sig re Date

P/ease note that this document is considered a public rccod and as sucfr, may be made availabte to
rnembens of the public upon request under the Frcedam af lnformalion Law. irersonal conlact information
provided below will be rcdacted.

B us iness Tele

Business Addr

E-mail Addres

Home Telepho

Home Addres

Organization
conducting

business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business

conducted

Approximate
value of the

business
conducted

Name of Trustee andlor
immediate family member
of household holding an

interest in the organization
conducting business with

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid

Conflict of
lnterest

NON



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a current or Proposed Gharte r School
Education on Trustee

Trustee Name:

Name of Charter School Education Corporation
the Charter School Name):

(for an unmerged school, this is

1. List all positions held on
parent representative).

the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,w
2' 

:-t?::t21fr."mplovee 
of anv school operated by the Education corporation?

lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. ls the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Eduiation corporation?yesJ*"
lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4- ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charteischool(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the bolrd, and in the six-monthperiod prior to such service. lf there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered yes to euestions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial
lnteresUTransaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,

(e.9., did not vote,
did not participate in

discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or

engaging in
transaction and
relationship to

yourself

PIease w rite "Nolze" if applt cable. Do nat Ieavt this sptrce blank



5' ldentifu each individual, business, corporation, union association, firn, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise noiding company, joint stock dornpi.ivl nusinessor real estate tru$t,. non-profit organization, or.oiher'oiganization or g'r;up'of-p"ople
doing business with.the school(s) governed by the Etucation corioraiion and inwhich such entity, during the time of your tenure ai a truste", you 

"nJio1 
you,'

imme.diate family membei(s) or personlsj living in yori hou." had a financial interestor other relationship. rf you are a mehuer, director, officer ;. 
"*pr"y"" of anorganization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing busineis with theschool(s) through a management or seryices'agreement, pleasi identif,T only the

l'fe of the organization, your position.in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). lf theri r"Js no financial interest, write
None.

Organization
conducting

business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business

conducted

Approximate
value of the

business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an

interest in the organization
conducting business with

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid

Conflict of
lnterest

P lease vv rt te "No|1 g" i 'ttltplicable, Do nat leuve tl'tis sStace blsnk

members of the public

S Date

Please note that document is considered a publip record and as such, may be made available to
upon request under the Freedom of lnformation Law. Personal contact informationprovided below will 

Business Telep

Business Addr

E-mailAddress

Home Telephon

Home Address:



Disolosure of Finanoial lnterest by a current or Proposed charter school
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

,fr I
'to- M. Bnlo

Name of charter school Education corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

I )rfuzn- Char]-cr oo(

l. ust all positions held on he education corporation board (e.g., president, teasurer,
parent representative).

lf Yes, ficr each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

z ts the trusteyhemployee of any school operated by the Education corporation?

3. ls the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or instiMional
partner of he charter school(s) govemed by the Education Corporation?

ves Y ruoT-

lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentiff each interesUtransaction (and provide the requested inficrmation) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in wt0r tre charter school(s) governed by the Education
corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. lf there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered yes to euestions 24
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary etc.

Date(s) Nafure of Financial
lnbresUTransaction

Steps hken to avoid a
conflict of interest,

(e.9., did not vob, did
not partioipate in

discussion)

Name of Frson holding
interest or engaging in

transaction and
relationship to yourself

NoNe -
5. ldenti$ each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,

committee proprietorship, franchise holding ermpany, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education corporation arul in



Organization
conducting

'usiness with the
school(s)

which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. lf you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identiff only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). lf there was no financial interest, write
None,

nature Date ,l g

N

Please notb lfial thrs documenl is consdered a
members of the public upon equed under he
p,ovided below 

Business

E-mailAddr

puhlb reand and as sudr, may be made available to
Foedom of lnfwnation Law. Percond cpntari infotmatbn

BusinessA

Home Telep

Home Addr

Nature of
buslness

conductad

Approximate
value of the

business
conducbd

Name of Trustae and/or
immediab family member of

household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business wilh

the school(s) and the nature
of the interest

Steps Taken to
Avoid Gonfliat

of lnbrest

oNA
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Dircloruru of lntsruct by a Gumnt
Edtrcrtbn

or Prupqtgd Charter School
Trugtro

Trufir Namt:

Nemr of Chertrr School Education Corporation (for tn unm€ngcd tohool, thlr ia
th. Chrrtrr School t{aml:

l. Lirt all poeitions held on the educalion corporation board (e.9., prcsiclent, treasurcr,
perunt rupre*ntetive). vbs chni r

2, ls the trustqe,en €mpleyco of any adtogl operatad by the Educetion Corporation?

-Yer 
X no

lf Yer, tbr aach scftool, pleas€ provide a de*riptbn of ths position(s) yotl hold, your
lpeponsibllltlos, yuur $lary rnd your sbrl dds.

3. lt the truetFe an employee or agent of the rnanagemgnt company or institutional
perherof thecharbr r6ool(s) governed byhe Education Corporation?

vu Y trlo

lf Yrt, for esch sdtool, pleate pmvlde a deacription of the position(s) yar hold, your
reponsibllitier, your calary and your rhrt dEt6.

4. lOentfi each interesilFansacllon (and povide tre requ,esbd information) trat yor of
any of yolr immecliata family members or tny porsont wtro live wth you in your houso
hrve held or engaged in with 0re drartor sefioo(i) gorramed by the Educetion
Gorporation during the tlme you have sorvsd on the board, and in thE eix=morrth parlod
prior to sudt servioe. lf thare has b€en no guch financial int€rsst or tnansectlotr, wrib
None. Pleasc nota thgt if yuu ananared Yrr to Queatlone 2.f above, you need not
disdose again yarr employment sffiug, ulary, e&.

Drte(r)

NottE

Neturu of Flnrnclel
lilarurilffnnus{lorr

Stepr trhn to avoid
r osnfllct of lnteltst,

(c,9., did not voilc,
did not prdclprte in

dircurrionI

Namc of perron
holding intcrctt or

engaging in
trrnsrctlon and
]tl*ion$hlp to

yourtcll

PIease w rlte "None" lf appli eable. Do not Ieavt this spdte blank
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O, ldsntfy ercfi lndivkturl, budnc!!, corporation, union association, lirm, psrtnership,

committ€€ prcpridorlhiP, fnndriro holding compaRy, iolnt EhGl( company, brisincgg

or roel esdt€ iru*, non pm{it orianizrthn, or orfier oqanization or gft,uP { p69.pl9

dc*ng businE$ wih ne *drool(s)-eowm€d by ttro Education Corporation S in whic{t

su6h entty, during he tmc of yOUr Snun aE A ttlstig' you Anilor your imm€diats
femily meirUe(r) or paraon(r) livlng ln yanr houso hrd a flnanciEl lnbre8t or offior
rrbtlnship. I y6u rrs A m6mhar, dlrcffr, officer or smplolao of an oqanizatjgn
fiormatly parmdeO rMft tha sqhool(r) that idsrt cloing busineas wih the scftool(s)
firwgh a mNnagpment or ccllcac tgru?maRt, pha* idantify only ths name of the
organlzathn, yortr position in ho organization, and thc rolationshlp befileen euctt
organizrtion anC the *trool(e), lf lh€r€ tvts Ro frnancrial inbrpst write Nonc.

Orgrnlrrtion
cortducfing

burirr*twitt
tft $hool(rl

Netun cf
burlnesr

conduoEd

Apprprlmffi
vrlur of tta
burlnrlr

aonducH

t{anrc ol?rurme udlor
immo'dlrtr ?em ily mcmber
ol hounhold holding rn

lntrnrt ln thl orgmiudion
conductlng butinera with

th. rchool(r) rnd the
natrc of the intcnd

Steps Trken
to Avoid

Conflict of
lntrlrd

hlalth,,, te "None" I 'applt.cabla, Do not leave thls space blank,

Plca8p nate thal this da{',fiwfr t' erd'lpd a WW rzooA un rr ax*t, nay ba n* rvatlablo to
mqnbrrt cftln AHb upon rsqucd un&rlhe Frolcdam d hfurnffin !&v, parm/,.i ctintrrt infoffidlion
provfrtod b*wffil ba trdladed.

BuClrcr Trbphona: .

Burin*t Addnsr;

E-mrilAddrtcr:

Home Tebphona
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Disclosure of Financial lnterest by a Gurrent or Proposed Gharter School
Education Gorporation Trustee

Trustee Name:
Bliss E. Owen

Name of Charter School Education Corporation {for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Urban Ghoice Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.9,, president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Treasurer

2. ls the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X No

lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. ls the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interesUtransaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the tirne you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. lf there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial
lnteresUTransaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,

(e.9., did not vote,
did not participate in

discussion!

Name of person
holding interest or

engaging in
transaction and
relationship to

yourself
NONE



5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) govemed by the Education Corporation and in which
such enti$, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you andlor your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. lf you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). lf there was no financial interest, write None.

7 30
Signature Date

Please note that this documenl is consrUere d a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under lhe Freedom of lnformation Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Buslness Tel

Business Add

E-mail Addre

Home Teleph

Home Addres

Organization
conducting

business with
the school(s)

Nature of
buslness

conducted

Approximate
value of the

business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an

interest ln the organization
conducting business with

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid

Conflict of
lnterest

I'lense wrt
NONE

te "Norta" i '' aytplicublt: Do ttitt leuv,e this.s,l.rrrr'r, blttttk



Disclosure of Financial lnterest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Meoan Bosco

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.9., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Board member, Governance committee Chair

2. ls the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
_Yes X No

lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. ls the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

_Yes X No

lf Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interesVtransaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period
prior to such service. lf there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial
lnteresUTransaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,

(e.9., did not vote,
did not participate in

discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or

engaging in
transaction and
relationship to

vourself
NONE

P lease w "ite "None" if applt cable. Do not leavt tl'tis space blank



5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. lf you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). lf there was no financial interest, write None.

27 ltK
Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request underthe Freedom of lnformation Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telepho

Business Addres

E-mailAddress:

S

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

Organization
conducting

business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business

conducted

Approximate
value of the

business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an

interest in the organization
conducting business with

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid

Conflict of
lnterest

NONE

PIease wrt te "None" i '=applicable Do not leave this space blank
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EFGHIJKLJEFHMNNOPFGJQFRJSPGPFGTMFJMUJVWPXTQN 
YMWZNQGTMF[ 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9:7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ789:89:7<= 

CD@GDAEGFGD@JHGDJIEBGDGFDJJKDDGLLMEDGJFDHJIEGEDGFGDJNGDFGEJFE@ 
OE@EDFPEJGQEJEHHGDG@JGQEJEQFDGEDJ@EQGGLJQF@JMFHEJFDJ:7<8R<=JGGSFDHJMEEGFDJJGFDJEG@JGGJFGGDFEGJFDHJDEGFFD 

EDDGLLMEDGJGHJ@GAHEDG@JSFGQJHF@FPFLFGFE@TJKDJLF@QJLFDJAFJEJLEFDDED@TJFDHJ@GAHEDG@JSQGJFDEJEEGDGMFEFLLU 

HF@FHVFDGFJEHWJCDJFHHFGFGDTJHE@EDFPEJGQEJ@EQGGLX@JBLFD@JHGDJMEEGFDJJGDJMFYFDJJBDGJDE@@JGGSFDHJMEEGFDJ 

FG@JEDDGLLMEDGJFDHJDEGEDGFGDJGFDJEG@JFDJ:7<=R<vW 

\S]^_J`abc`EJ`VJdSEeE_fVgVPXGTMFJaPQRTFh 

SPXHZTGOPFGi^GGHQXGTMFJEUUMHG[JfMjQHRJkPPGTFhJfQHhPG[ 

OE@EDFPEJIEEDAFGMEDGJKHHGDG@JFDJ:7<8R<= 

KEGDGM 
FEFLLU lCCNJF@JFLDEFHUJMEEGFDJJGFDJEG@JFDJGQF@JFDEFW OF@FHVF 
DGFJEH 

lCCNJBFDGFEFBFGEHJFDJGQEJEGMMGDJFBBLFEFGFGD 
BDGEE@@WJmADJFBBLFEFGFGDJF@JHAFLRLFDJAFJEW 
nQDGAJQJGQF@JBDGEE@@JHLUED@JFDHJBG@GEFDH@ 

KDJLF@Q SEDEJ@EDGJGGJDE@FHEDG@JFDJFLLJGQEJIGEQE@GED 
?FDJAF oFBJEGHE@WJpFLLPGFDH@JSEDEJFL@GJDEDGEHJFDJQFJQ
JE GDFHHFEYEHJFDHJLGSRFDEGMEJFDEF@JGHJGQEJEFGUW 
?EFDDED IFHFGJFHVEDGF@EMEDG@JFDHJEQFDGEDJ@EQGGL 
@ HFFD@JSEDEJFL@GJA@EHW 

mADJSEP@FGEJQF@JFDJGBGFGDJGGJEQFDJEJGQE 
LFDJAFJEJGGJGGQEDJMALGFBLEJLFDJAFJE@W 

mADJ@GAHEDG@JSFGQJHF@FPFLFGFE@JBEDEEDG 
DEMFFD@JFPGAGJGQEJ@FMEJFDJEGMBFDF@GDJSFGQ 
LF@GJ@EQGGLJUEFDWJlCCNJBFDGFEFBFGEHJFDJGQE 

NGAHEDG EGMMGDJFBBLFEFGFGDJBDGEE@@WJmADJFBBLFEFGFGD 
@JSFGQ F@JHAFLRLFDJAFJEWJnQDGAJQJGQF@JBDGEE@@JHLUED@ 
OF@FPFLFG FDHJBG@GEFDH@JSEDEJ@EDGJGGJDE@FHEDG@JFDJFLL 
FE@ GQEJIGEQE@GEDJoFBJEGHE@WJpFLLPGFDH@JSEDEJFL@G

DEDGEHJFDJQFJQJGDFHHFEYEHJFDHJLGSRFDEGME 

OE@EDFPEJIEEDAFGMEDGJwLFD@JFDJ:7<=R<vk 

lCCNJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJGGJMEEGJGQEJGFDJEG@JFDJGQF@ 
FDEFJPUJA@FDJJ@FMFLFDJMFDYEGFDJJGGGL@W 

lCCNJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJSFGQJGQEJEGMMGD 
FBBLFEFGFGDJBDGEE@@JFDHJGQEJEHHGDG@JHDGM 
:7<8R<=JPAGJFL@GJFHHJFHHFGFGDFLJEHHGDG@JGHJGAD 
GSDWJnQE@EJFDELAHEJVF@FG@JGGJEGMMADFGU 
EEDGED@TJEQADEQE@TJFDHJHE@GFVFL@JFDJFDEF@JGH 
QFJQJBGBALFGFGDJGHJFMMFJDFDGJFDHJDEHAJEE 
HFMFLFE@WJqHHFGFGDFLLUTJFDJGQEJABEGMFDJJLGGGEDU
K??J@GAHEDG@JSFLLJPEJJFVEDJFJ@GFGF@GFEFL 
FHVFDGFJEW 

lCCNJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJSFGQJEADDEDGJEHHGDG@JFD 
QGBE@JGGJFDEDEF@EJGADJ@GAHEDG@JSFGQ 
HF@FPFLFGFE@JBEDEEDGFJEW 

FDEF@JGHJGQEJEFGUWJIFHFGJFHVEDGF@EMEDG@JFDH 
EQFDGEDJ@EQGGLJHFFD@JSEDEJFL@GJA@EHW 
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SPGPFGTMFJEUUMHG[JfMjQHRJkPPGTFhJfQHhPG[
 

OE@EDFPEJIEGEDGFGDJKHHGDG@JFDJ:7<8R<= OE@EDFPEJIEGEDGFGDJwLFD@JFDJ:7<=R<vk 

lCCNJEGDGFDAEHJGGJBDGVFHEJFJ@FHEJFDH 
SELEGMFDJJLEFDDFDJJEDVFDGDMEDGJSQFEQ 

KEGDGM BDGVFHEHJ@GAHEDG@JFJEGD@F@GEDGJBLFEEJGGJPE 
FEFLLU @AEEE@@HALWJrEJQFHJHFMFLUJEVEDG@TJwnqTJGBED
OF@FHVF QGA@EJFDHJVFDFGA@J@GAHEDGJEELEPDFGFGD@ 
DGFJEH GQDGAJQGAGJGQEJUEFDJSQFEQJBDGVFHEHJGQE 

GBBGDGADFGUJHGDJHFMFLFE@JGGJEGMEJFDGGJGQE 
@EQGGLJFDHJPEJFJBFDGJGHJGADJEGMMADFGUW 

lCCNJBDGVFHEHJKs?J@EDVFEE@JGQDGAJQGAGJGQE KDJLF@Q UEFDJFDHJFJSELEGMFDJJEDVFDGDMEDGJHGDJGAD ?FDJAF Ks?J@GAHEDG@JF@JSELLJF@JGQEFDJHFMFLFE@WJrE JE MFHEJEGDDEEGFGD@JSFGQJ@GMEJGHJGADJKs? ?EFDDED EGMMADFGFE@JFDHJGHHEDEHJGDFD@LFGGD@JGGJFDU @ HFMFLFE@JGDJ@GAHEDG@JGQFGJDEEHEHW 

lCCNJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJGGJBDGVFHEJFJ@FHEJLEFDDFDJ 
EDVFDGDMEDGTJGBBGDGADFGFE@JHGDJGADJ@GAHEDG@ 
GGJPEJ@AEEE@@HALJFDHJBDGVFHEJEVEDG@JHGDJGAD 
HFMFLFE@JGGJPEJBFDGJGHJGADJ@EQGGLJEGMMADFGU 
FDHJEELEPDFGEJSFGQJGQEFDJ@GAHEDG@W 

lCCNJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJGGJBDGVFHEJKs?J@EDVFEE@ 
FDHJDEFEQJGAGJGGJGADJKs?JHFMFLFE@JFDH 
EGMMADFGFE@JF@JMAEQJF@JBG@@FPLEW 

NGAHEDG qLMG@GJFLLJGHJGADJ@GAHEDG@JSFGQJCKw@JQFVE lCCNJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJGGJBDGVFHEJFJ@FHEJLEFDDFDJ @JSFGQ @QGSDJ@GMEJJDGSGQJHADFDJJGQEJ@EQGGLJUEFD EDVFDGDMEDGJGGJED@ADEJFLLJCKw@JFDEJMEGJFDH OF@FPFLFG SFGQJGQEJQELBJGHJGADJ@GFHHJFDHJGQEJLEFDDFDJ @GAHEDG@JQFVEJGQEJGBBGDGADFGUJGGJ@AEEEEHW FE@ EDVFDGDMEDGJBDGVFHEHJPUJGQEJ@EQGGLW 
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EFGHIJKKJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPH 
WGGHXGXPF 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9:7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ789:89:7<= 

CEBDDGJEFFGHE@JIGJGEFEFEDJFGHJFHJIGI@GDFGDDJ@GFKKIGHL 

YFOGHZTGXPFOJ[PHJTPQ\MSGXF]JGUSJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MSO 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJTPQ\MSGSJGUSJGN^MSOJGXGMSVJ_`Kab_`KcJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFV 

WVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJGPJHS\PHGJTUNF]SOJXFJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJOGN[[XF] 

VZHXF]JGUSJ_`Kab_`KcJOTUPPMJISNHdJeMSNOSJ\HPfXVSJGUSJ[ZMMJGXQSJSgZXfNMSFGJhiREjJP[ 
OGN[[JPFJkZFSJl`mJ_`KanJGUSJiREJ[PHJNFIJVS\NHGSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFS 

l`mJ_`KcnJGUSJiREJ[PHJNVVSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`KcnJNFVJGUS 

iREJP[JOGN[[JNVVSVJXFJFSoMIJTHSNGSVJ\POXGXPFOJ[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`Kc 

ZOXF]JGUSJGN^MSOJ\HPfXVSVd 

KdJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS 

MNOJCPF@@DDDJ MNOJCPF@@DDDJ MNOJCPF@@DDDJ 
NEFEFED@JDG 
Q9R79<8 

NEFEFED@ 
SEBFDGEHJ89<9<8 

NEFEFED@JMIPPIGH 
UFEFGGJVD@IGIDG@ 

TJQ9R79<= 89<9<8JTJQ9R79<= 

v< :7 <v 

_dJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJePOXGXPFJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS
 

MNO 
WHJIGI@GDFGIwE 
VD@IGIDG@JDG 
Q9R79<8 

R 

MNO 
WHJIGI@GDFGDD@ 
SEBFDGEHJ89<9<8 
TJQ9R79<= 

: 

MNO 
WHJIGI@GDFGDD@ 
MIPPIGHJUFEFGG 
VD@IGIDG@J89<9<8 
TJQ9R79<= 

< 

MNOJCPF@@DDDJ 
NEFEFED@JWHHEH 
IGJXEYJVD@IGIDG@ 
89<9<8JZJQ9R79<= 

7 

MNO 
WHJIGI@GDFGDD@ 
WHHEHJIGJXEY 
VD@IGIDG@J89<9<8 
ZJQ9R79<= 

7 

MNOJDK 
CPF@@DDDJ 
NEFEFED@JDG 
Q9R7<= 

R; 

MNO 
WHJIGI@GDFGIwE 
VD@IGIDG@JDG 
Q9R79<= 

: 
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ldJRSMMJIPZHJOTUPPMpOJOGPHI 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJXF[PHQNGXPFJXFJGUXOJOSTGXPFJP[JGUSJWFFZNM 
qS\PHGJN^PZGJGUSXHJHSO\STGXfSJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJNGGHXGXPFJHNGSOJNOJOPQS 

GSNTUSHJPHJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJVS\NHGZHSOJVPJFPGJHS[MSTGJNVfNFTSQSFGJPHJQPfSQSFGJoXGUXF 

GUSJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMJFSGoPHrOdJsTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJVSGNXMJGPJHS[MSTGJN 

GSNTUSHtOJNVfNFTSQSFGJZ\JGUSJMNVVSHJGPJNJMSNVSHOUX\J\POXGXPFJoXGUXFJGUSJFSGoPHrJPH 
NFJNVQXFXOGHNGPHtOJQPfSQSFGJGPJMSNVJNJFSoJFSGoPHrJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMd 
J 

xCCyJHIHJGDGJFFwEJFGzJJDwEJEGGJDKJGEFEFED@JGDJFHJIGI@GDFGIwEJBD@IGIDG@JGDDJFGzJGEFEFED@JGDJDGFED 
EFFDGEDJ@EFDDP@L 

udJLUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJSFOZHSJGUNGJNMMJ\HPO\STGXfSJSQ\MPISSOJHSTSXfSJTMSNHNFTS 

GUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJy[[XTSJP[JsTUPPMJeSHOPFFSMJqSfXSoJNFVJWTTPZFGN^XMXGIJhyseqWj 
\HXPHJGPJSQ\MPIQSFGdJW[GSHJNFJSQ\MPISSJUNOJ^SSFJTMSNHSVmJOTUPPMOJNHSJHSgZXHSVJGP 

QNXFGNXFJ\HPP[JP[JOZTUJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJ[XMSJP[JSNTUJSQ\MPISSdJiPHJGUSJON[SGIJP[JNMM 
OGZVSFGOmJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJGNrSJXQQSVXNGSJOGS\OJGPJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJSQ\MPIQSFGJP[ 
XFVXfXVZNMOJoUPJUNfSJ^SSFJVSFXSVJTMSNHNFTSdJyFTSJGUSJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSF 

GSHQXFNGSVmJGUSJOTUPPMJQZOGJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJHSgZSOGJ[PHJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJREWLz 

OIOGSQdJJ 
J 
zNfSJNMMJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSFJTMSNHSVJGUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

J 

{E@ 

|dJiPHJ\SHO\STGXfSJPHJTZHHSFGJSQ\MPISSOJoUPOSJTMSNHNFTSJUNOJ^SSFJVSFXSVmJUNfSJIPZ 

GSHQXFNGSVJGUSXHJSQ\MPIQSFGJNFVJHSQPfSVJGUSQJ[HPQJGUSJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

{E@ 

RUNFrJIPZ 
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EFGHIJKLJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9:7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ789:89:7<= 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JSOTNUOHV 

]XOHGPQPORJTFRJMFNOHGPQPOR^JTVJYQ 

_`ab`Kc 

C; 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JXOHGPQPOR 

SOTNUOHVJTVJYQJ_`ab`Kc 

:D 

dFVGHZNGPYFVJQYHJeOfYHGPFgJhOHNOFGJYQJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV 

SUOJGTi\OJiO\YjJPVJHOQ\ONGPkOJYQJGUOJPFQYHlTGPYFJNY\\ONGORJGUHYZgUJGUOJYF\PFOJfYHGT\JQYH 

NYlf\PTFNOJjPGUJ/OjJ0YH1J2GTGOJERZNTGPYFJ3TjJLc,-]a^]T.K^JQYHJGOTNUPFgJVGTQQ 

/ZT\PQPNTGPYFV0JEFGOHJGUOJHO\OkTFGJQZ\\JGPlOJO/ZPkT\OFGJ]WSE^JNYZFGJYQJGOTNUOHVJPFJOTNU 

NY\ZlF0JWYHJO1Tlf\O2JTJVNUYY\JjPGUJLbJQZ\\JGPlOJGOTNUOHVJTFRJ,JUT\QJGPlOJGOTNUOHV 

jYZ\RJUTkOJTFJWSEJNYZFGJYQJLL0,0JdQJlYHOJGUTFJYFOJNY\ZlFJTff\POVJGYJTJfTHGPNZ\TH 

GOTNUOH2Jf\OTVOJVO\ONGJYFOJNY\ZlFJQYHJGUOJWSEJNYZFG0Jh\OTVOJRYJFYGJPFN\ZRO 

fTHTfHYQOVVPYFT\V2JVZNUJTVJGOTNUOHJTVVPVGTFGV0 

WSEJNYZFGJYQJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHVJYFJ_`ab`Kc2JTFRJOTNUJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHJVUYZ\RJiO 

NYZFGORJYF\IJYFNO0 

<JJFHGFKJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JPDQC7Q<=R 

:JJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JTNGOJFGJKEF@GJGODEEJUEFD@ 
HMJEKEVEIGFDUWJVNHHKEJHDJ@ELHIHFDUJLKF@@DHHVJGEFLONIX 
EYBEDNEILEJPDQC7Q<=R 
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2017 – 2018 DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES CHART
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

CEO 

PARENT AND COMMUNITY 
ENGAGEMENT 
COORDINATOR 

KINDERGARTEN THROUGH 
SIXTH GRADE PRINICPAL 

Staff: 
K-6 Instructional 
14 
K-6 Teacher Aides  
10 
ELA and Math Coaches    
2 
ENL Teacher 
1 
RTI Teacher    
1 
Building Sub     
1 
ATS Program Teacher 
1 

Total 
31 

Duties: 
K-6 Instruction 
K-6 Discipline 
K-6 Observations & 
Evaluations 

SEVENTH AND EIGHTH 
GRADE PRINCIPAL 

Staff: 
7-8 Instructional  
6 
Special Education Teachers 
4 
ATS Program Teacher 
1 
Art and Music Teacher 
3 
Health Teacher   
1 
Physical Education Teachers    
2 
School Counselor 
1 
School Intervention Specialist 
1 
School Social Worker    
1 
Spanish Teacher   
1 
Assistant to the Principal  
1 

COORDINATOR OF 
OPERATIONS AND FINANCE 

Staff: 



                                                     

         

 PARENT AND COMMUNITY 
ENGAGEMENT 
COORDINATOR 

K-6 PLC Coordination 
K-6 RTI Implementation 
K-7 Summer School 
K-8 Substitutes 

KINDERGARTEN THROUGH 
SIXTH GRADE PRINCIPAL 

22 

Duties: 
7-8 Instruction 
7-8 Discipline 
7-8 Observations & 
Evaluations 
7-8 PLC Coordination 
7-8 RTI Implementation 
K-7 Summer School 

SEVENTH AND EIGHTH 
GRADE PRINCIPAL 

K-8 Assessment 
K-8 Special Education 
Compliance

  Coordinator 
Sports Program Coordinator 

COORDINATOR OF 
OPERATIONS AND FINANCE 



     

   
        

   

   

   

          
          

           
     

   

   

 

           
           

        
           

            
 

    
     

   

                
          

          
        

URBAN CHOICE CHARTER SCHOOL 2018/19 CALENDAR
�

First/Last Days of School

No School for Students, Professional Development and/or Parent Conferences

Half Day of School

Holiday/Recess

New York State Testing
�

JULY 2018 AUGUST 2018 4/0 SEPTEMBER 2018 19/18 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31 

S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31 

S M T W T F S 
1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 

4 Independence Day Holiday 3 Summer School Ends 3 Labor Day Holiday - No School 
9 Summer School Begins 9 Board of Trustees Meeting 4 PD - No School for Students 
~ No Board of Trustees Meeting 27 New Staff Orientation/PD 5 First Day of School 

28-30 All Staff PD 13 Board of Trustees Meeting 
31 Teaching Staff Off 27 Open House 

0CTOBER 2018 22/21 NOVEMBER 2018 18/17 DECEMBER 2018 14/14 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31 

S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 

S M T W T F S 
1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31 

4 Progress Reports Due to Principal 6 PD-No School For Students 12 PD - Half Day 
5 PD - No School For Students 8 Board of Trustees Meeting 13 Board of Trustees Meeting 
8 Holiday-No School 9 Marking Period Ends 14 Progress Reports Due to Principal 

11 Board of Trustees Meeting 12 Veterans Day Holiday - No School 20 Progress Reports Go Home 
12 Progress Reports Go Home 14 Report Cards Due to Principal 21-31 Winter Holiday/Recess - No School 

15 Family Night 
21-23 Thanksgiving Holiday/Recess - No School 

30 Parent Conf/Report Card Pick up-Half Day 

JANUARY 2019 21/21 FEBRUARY 2019 15/15 MARCH 2019 21/20 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31 

S M T W T F S 
1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 

S M T W T F S 
1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

1 New Year's Day Holiday - No School 13 Parent Conf/Report Card Pick up-Half Day 8 Progress Reports Due to Principal 
2 Students Return from Winter Recess 14 Board of Trustees Meeting 14 Board of Trustees Meeting 
9 PD - Half Day 18-22 February Recess - No School 15 Progress Reports Go Home 

10 Board of Trustees Meeting 22 PD - No School for Students 



        
  

 
     

   

           
       

         
        

        
          
               

         
        

   
           

21 Martin Luther King Holiday - No School 
25 Marking Period Ends 
29 Family Night 
30 Report Cards Due to Principal 

APRIL 2019 17/17 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 

3-4 ELA Grades 3-8 
5 Lottery Day 

10 PD - Half Day 
11 Board of Trustees Meeting 
12 Marking Period Ends 

15-19 Spring Recess - No School 
24 Report Cards Due to Principal 
24 Volunteer Appreciation 
30 Open Enrollment Day 

MAY 2019 21/21 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31 

1 Report Cards Go Home 
1-2 Math Grades 3-8 

8 PD - Half Day 
9 Board of Trustees Meeting 

22 Family Night
�
23 Celebration of the Arts
�
23 Progress Reports Due to Principal 

24-27 Memorial Day Holiday - No School 
29 4th Grade Science Perf 
30 8th Grade Science Perf 
31 Progress Reports Go Home 

28 Family Night 

JUNE 2019 18/17 
S M T W T F S 

1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 

3 Grades 4 & 8 Science Written Test 
13 Board of Trustees Meeting 
14 Flag Day Performance K-2 
20 8th Grade Graduation 
21 Report Cards Due to Principal 
24 K-7 Moving Up Ceremonies 
25 Last Day of School for Students 
26 Report Cards Mailed Home 
26 Last Day for Staff 

Total Days: Teacher = 190, Students = 181 
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